



P.O. Box 119  
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0  
Tel: (867) 360-6338  
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ  
Nunavut Water Board  
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

---

NWB File No. NWB2HAK0406/TR/H1

November 1, 2004

*By Email and Regular Mail*

Mr. Harvey Klatt, M.Sc., P.Ge  
Hackett River Project Manager  
Sabina Resources Ltd.  
309 Court Street South  
Thunder Bay, Ontario P7B2Y1

**Subject: Licence NWB2HAK0406 Hackett River Camp Abandonment And Restoration Plan**

Dear Mr. Klatt:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") would like to acknowledge the timely submission and the receipt of the Plan entitled "Sabina Resources Limited, Hackett River Camp Abandonment and Restoration Plan" required under the terms and conditions of Water Licence NWB2HAK0406.

Upon receipt, the Plan was reviewed internally for technical completeness and then distributed to interested persons for review and comment. There were no immediate concerns identified during this review period. The Plan incorporated an excellent description of the existing conditions of the camp with reference to the previous exploration activities at the location. The NWB recognizes and encourages the clean-up activities that have taken place and notes the numerous commitments by Sabina Resources Ltd. to perform restoration at the camp site, drill sites and the esker airstrip.

The NWB hereby accepts and approves **Motion #: 2004-44** the Hackett River Camp Abandonment and Restoration Plan as submitted under Part H, Item 1 of Licence NWB2HAK0406, subject to the requirement for an addendum submission within sixty days (60) of this letter that shall include the following:

- 1) a detailed description (with an accompanying map) of the current camp facilities and associated infrastructure that will require closure;
- 2) definitive closure details that differentiate between the seasonal closure and final closure options and describe the requirements for each component of the camp, and;
- 3) a schedule that indicates the timeline for final closure activities

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

**Original Signed by;**  
David Hohnstein, C.E.T.  
Technical Advisor Mining

cc Distribution list

## Distribution List – (Kitikmeot)

|                                    |                    |                                                                              |                |
|------------------------------------|--------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| Sabina Resources Ltd. Harvey Klatt |                    | <a href="mailto:hmklatt@usa.net">hmklatt@usa.net</a>                         |                |
| NTI                                | Carson Gillis      | <a href="mailto:cgillis@polarnet.ca">cgillis@polarnet.ca</a>                 | (867) 983-2723 |
| NTI                                | Stefan Lopatka     | <a href="mailto:slopatka@polarnet.ca">slopatka@polarnet.ca</a>               | (867) 983-2723 |
| NTI                                | George Hakongak    | <a href="mailto:ghakongak@ntilands.com">ghakongak@ntilands.com</a>           | (867) 983-2723 |
| NTI                                | Jeannie Evalik     | <a href="mailto:jeannie_evalik@ntilands.com">jeannie_evalik@ntilands.com</a> |                |
| Kit-IA, Lands                      | Jack Kaniak        | <a href="mailto:jkaniak@polarnet.ca">jkaniak@polarnet.ca</a>                 | (867) 982-3311 |
| Kit-IA, Lands                      | Geoff Clark        | <a href="mailto:geoffc@polarnet.ca">geoffc@polarnet.ca</a>                   |                |
| Kit-HTO                            | Agnes Egotak       | <a href="mailto:agnes@polarnet.ca">agnes@polarnet.ca</a>                     | (867) 982-4047 |
| NWMB                               | Josee Galipeau     | <a href="mailto:jgalipeau@nwmb.com">jgalipeau@nwmb.com</a>                   | (867) 979-7785 |
| NIRB                               | Gladys Joudrey     | <a href="mailto:gladys@nirb.nunavut.ca">gladys@nirb.nunavut.ca</a>           |                |
| DIAND-Iqaluit                      | C. Bodykevich      | <a href="mailto:bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca">bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca</a> |                |
| DIAND-Inspector                    | Scott Stewart      | <a href="mailto:stewarts@inac.gc.ca">stewarts@inac.gc.ca</a>                 | (867) 979-6445 |
| DIAND-Iqaluit                      | Elizabeth Sherlock | <a href="mailto:sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca">sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca</a>     | (867) 975-4560 |
| DIAND-Iqaluit                      | Robert Eno         | <a href="mailto:enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca">enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca</a>               | (867) 975-4585 |
| DFO-Iqaluit                        | Derrick Moggy      | <a href="mailto:moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca">moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca</a>               | (867) 979-8039 |
| DFO-Iqaluit                        | Tania Gordanier    | <a href="mailto:gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca">gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca</a>       |                |
| EC-YK                              | Mike Fournier      | <a href="mailto:mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca">mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca</a>           | (867) 873-8185 |
| EC Iqaluit                         | Colette Meloche    | <a href="mailto:Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca">Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca</a>       | (867) 975-4645 |
| Kit-Health                         | Robert Phillips    | <a href="mailto:rphillips@gov.nu.ca">rphillips@gov.nu.ca</a>                 | (867) 983-4088 |
| CGS                                | Doug Sitland       | <a href="mailto:dsitland@gov.nu.ca">dsitland@gov.nu.ca</a>                   | (867) 979-5811 |
| CGS-Kitikmeot                      | Bruce Rines        | <a href="mailto:brines@gov.nu.ca">brines@gov.nu.ca</a>                       |                |
| GN                                 | Earle Baddaloo     | <a href="mailto:ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca">ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca</a>                 |                |
|                                    | Gladis Lemus       | <a href="mailto:glemus@gov.nu.ca">glemus@gov.nu.ca</a>                       | (867) 975-5981 |
| NWB                                | Dave Hohnstein     | <a href="mailto:tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca">tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca</a>               |                |